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"Remote and obscure as were many of the meeting places of the early Friends, few were more completely removed from the busy haunts of men than the  little house at Laight's Green, near the village of Flyford Flavell, on the Alcester and Worcester road.

Following the winding lanes past Kington mill and Townsend, we reach the retired spot now known as "Laight Green", where Richard Laight formerly resided.  Inside the gate of a large orchard are the scattered remains of the house once occupied by the Laights, which fell down many years ago.   At the west end of the orchard stands a timber-framed cottage in a most ruinous condition.   Its walls are bulging and ready to fall; its doors and windows are gone; its roof is broken through, and masses of dark ivy and wild clematis trail freely over its tiless rafters.   Around it is a garden, in which the few remaining roses are well-nigh choked by nettles and hemlocks.   A dark stagnant pool, covered with green weeds, lies in one corner of the small enclosure.

This must be "the little tenement" bequeathed by Richard Laight to the Society of Friends in 1724; and its present condition is strikingly emblematic of the decay of Quaker influence in that rural district.

We first meet with the name of Richard Laight in the year 1690, when a distress was issued against him for tithes.   By that time the meeting was probably established at his house.   It was at first included in the "Monthly Meeting of Alcester and Redditch"; but was transferred to "Evesham MM" in 1706.

When Richard Laight died in 1724, he left "a little house and garden" to the Society, and a Committee was appointed by the QM to see "what may be proper to be done to ye same accommodation of Friends to meet there".   It is believed that the meeting was continued for many years.   The house was sold to Elizabeth Andrews in 1754.
The property at Light Green is still owned by the Laight family, two of whom are now living at Flyford Flavell."

From Worcestershire QM Minutes:
BA 2209
	27th 6mo 1706
	Pershore
	Thomas Sheward and the Friends  of Keinton meeting are desired not to fail getting a legall settlement made of the meeting house and graveyard agreed next Quarterly meeting


	28th 9mo 1706
	Evesham
	[minute continues]


	19th 6mo 1724
	
	Worcester Friends are desired to take opportunity to visit Richard Light



	18th 9mo 1724
	Worcester
	To John Corbin for writing whereby Richard Leight transferred his right to a little house and garden.



	24th 9mo 1725
	
	This meeting agrees that Worcester Friends do what may be necessary for ye completing ye title to ye little house left by Richard Leight and that they do inform themselves what may be proper to be done to ye same for ye accommodation of the Friends to meet there and the charge thereof.



	16 12 mo 1725
	
	Worcester Friends continue their care in relation to the little house left by Richard Leight



	18 3mo 1726
	
	[above minute continues]



	24 6mo 1726
	
	The title to the little house left by Richard Leight is completed and the writings are in Friends hands


1744, page 64,66   1748, page 83  1303/12
	20 11mo 1754
	Worcester
	Thomas Beesley brought here £8, in part of ten pounds for which Friends House at Light Green was sold to Elizabeth Andrews being all at present received.  



	7 5mo 1755
	Stourbridge
	The remains of the money for Light Green brought in by T.Beesley (£2.10).  




From Richard Laight's Will

Richard Laight's will dated January 1724 states that he leaves his freehold and leasehold estate etc. to his brother George [excluding land at Chandlers Cross purchased from Thomas and Elizabeth Kenward which is left to his brother George's son George].
The VCH for Worcestershire [Vol. II p 75] says that in 1669 there was a large conventicle of Quakers at Inkberrow, some three hundred meeting at the house of widow Stanley, another at Kington, and one of twelve families at Pershore. [MSS Tenisonii (Lambeth Library) dcxxxix, fol. 272]
From: Some Rural Quakers Jack Wood
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"Kington (Kineton, Laight's Green or Lights Green)  is 12 miles north-west of Evesham.  The first record of a meeting there was in 1690 when Richard Laight had a distraint issued against him for non-payment of tithes; and the meeting was probably in his house.  On his death in 1724 he left a 'little tenement' to Friends.   The meeting was probably discontinued in 1748 when the property was sold.   There is no information about its whereabouts."  

Page 58  from Worcestershire QM 1723-28
"Number of [sufferings] for Kington 11, total value of distraints £21, value per incidents £4.00."  
Friends who are named in sufferings include:  John Stanley (1704). Richard Leight, Phillip ?Clough.   Witnesses include: Mary Bristow, Sarah Marshall, John Noakes. All circa 1704-8.

The last time in the QM minutes that Keinton meeting is mentioned in the collections list is 1727.  Before this they are listed jointly with Alcester. 

